Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner

TO:  Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Mﬁ[’%

Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing

DATE: November 19, 2013

RE: Interlocal Cooperation Contract Agreement with the State of Texas

Please find attached this Interlocal Cooperation Contract to be entered into by and between LFUCG
and the State of Texas, acting by and through their Department of Information Resources, 300 West 15"
Street, Suite 1300, Austin, Texas 78701 [DIR], pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with
the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Section 2054.0565, for out of
state Customers.

The purpose of this Interlocal Cooperation Contract is to allow public entities outside of Texas to
purchase information resources technologies through DIR Contracts, which were competitively bid and
awarded.

The attached agreement is being forwarded by the Division of Central Purchasing for Council approval,
and Mayor Gray’s signature.

Attachment

cc: William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance
Sally Hamilton, CAO
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